From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: 10/6/2011 4:35:39 PM

Subject: RE: grassley letters to AG

Attachments: Grassley 1-27-11 Incoming.pdf; Grassley 1-31-11 Incoming. pdf

Here they are. The meeting was on 1/31, which is the date of the second letter. Margaret and | aren't sure if CEG
handed one or both to the AG, but he did raise the subject of the second letter (whistleblowers).

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:32 PM

To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Weich, Ron (OLA)
Subject: grassley letters to AG

That he said he gave him, can you send? Hear they have NO reference to F and F. DP
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